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Dear Harriet,
 
Thank you for your letter.
 
Please note that we have no objection to the application in respect of alterations and construction of a single storey
side extension and erection of a greenhouse at this property.
 
Best wishes, Magnus (& Rowan)
 
(Adjacent property at Riverview, Hackness, YO130JW)
 

   

Dr Magnus Johnson FHEA MMBA | Senior Lecturer |
Environmental Marine Science | University Diving Officer
(Tuesdays) | Co-Director Postgraduate Taught Courses.

NEW for 2018: MSc in Marine Environmental Management
University of Hull, School of Environmental Sciences
Cohen Building
University of Hull
Hull, HU6 7RX, UK
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